i

S

City Commission

Kingston Springs, Tennessee

September 16, 2021
Meeting Packet



R

n

Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners
September 16, 2021 Public Hearing Agenda

A. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order by at

B. Open Public Comments on Ordinance 21-009 — Amending Ordinance 20-003
—2020-2021 Budget.

C. Open Public Comments on Ordinance 21-010 - Amending Ordinance 21-006
—2021-2022 Budget.

D. Adjournment

adjourned the meeting at p.m.
Francis A. Gross, 111 Jamie Dupré
Mayor City Recorder












(R

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
August 19, 2021 Public Hearing Minutes

1. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Tony Gross at 7:22 p.m.

2. Open Public Comments on consideration and recommendation of the
Coordinating Committee concerning updates to the Cheatham County Joint

Growth Plan of the Town of Kingston Springs. Growth Planning in TN is

legislated in Public Chapter 1101 and TN Code Annotated § 6-58-101 thru §

6-58-118.

No comments.

3. Adjournment

Mayor Gross adjourned the meeting at 7:23 p.m.

Francis A. Gross, 111 Jamie Dupré
Mayor City Recorder



Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners
Regular Business Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2021

. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Gross at 7:23 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance:

. Roll Call:

Board Members in Attendance:

Carolyn Clark, Commissioner Present
Josh Eatherly, Commissioner Present
Tony Gross, Mayor Present
Mike Hargis, Commissioner Present
Glenn Remick, Vice-Mayor Present
Staff in Attendance:

John Lawless, City Manager Present
Jamie Dupré, City Recorder Present
Kellie Reed, Assistant Finance Director Present
Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney Present
Eugene Ivey, Police and Fire Chief Present
Brandy Miniat, Parks Director Present

. Declaration of Quorum by Mayor

Mayor Gross declared a quorum.

. Motion to Approve the July 15, 2021 City Commission Meeting Minutes:

Motion to approve the July 15, 2021 City Commission Meeting Minutes made by
Commissioner Hargis, with a second by Commissioner Eatherly. Motion passed.

Motion to Approve the August 19, 2021 City Commission Meeting Agenda:

Mayor Gross said that item 1. under New Business, Appointment to the Board of Zoning
Appeals, was being added to the agenda. Motion to approve the August 19, 2021 City
Commission Meeting Agenda as amended made by Vice-Mayor Remick, with a second by
Commissioner Eatherly. Motion passed.




7. Announcements from Commissioners:
Vice-Mayor Remick thanked the Kingston Springs Volunteer Fire Department for attending

the Back-to-School Bash in Pegram.

8. Community Input and Concerns:
Miranda Keller, Mt. Pleasant Road. Ms. Keller requested speed bumps for Walnut Dr./Hillcrest
Rd. neighborhood. She presented a list of signatures from neighbors requesting speed bumps.

Tony Campbell, Maple Street. Mr. Campbell commended the Codes Department for work
being done. He said the Board of Commission should enforce the rules and regulations.

Melinda Patterson, 1061 Patterson Dr. Ms. Patterson had a complaint about the Codes
Department and the visit to her father’s home to issue codes and zoning violations.

Mike Russell, Cheatham County Solid Waste Director. Mr. Russell asked for help in
promoting Household Waste Day and Free Dump Day at the County Landfill.
e Household Waste Day, October 9 from 8:00-12:00 at Sycamore Square, Ashland City.
e Free Dump Day for Kingston Springs and Pegram, October 2.

Tracy, a family friend of the Patterson Family spoke in support of the Patterson Family
regarding their complaint against the Codes Department.

9. Department Reports:
Chief Ivey spoke regarding speeding issues. He said the radar trailer is being repaired so it
can’t be placed in neighborhoods at the moment. He noted that the speed bumps that were
recently installed on Park Street were initially too big and were reduced in size but seem to be
ineffective as no one slows down. He said that lower speed limits are easier to enforce. Mayor
Gross said speed limits throughout city may need to be reevaluated. Commissioner Clark asked
about placing shoulder grids on the streets and was told that is done at paving.

City Manager Updates — City Manager Lawless updated the Commissioners on the following
items: Multimodal — Safe Routes Grant, Kingston Springs Welcome Sign, Harpeth Meadows —
Lloyd Lane, Road Survey, GPS for Police Department, Sewer Mapping, and Luyben Hills
Corridor Study.

Vice-Mayor Remick asked about the installation of the Lundy Cupp carving. City Manager
Lawless said final plans for the base have been received from the structural engineer. Roger
Parker will begin building the base next week. After construction of the base, it will take four
weeks for the concrete to cure. The Town will then work with Lundy Cupp on placement.
Commissioner Hargis asked where carving will be installed. It will be installed in front of
library on the right side.

Vice-Mayor Remick requested addresses be included on the Codes Violation Report.

38}

Kingston Springs Board ot Commissioners Meeting Minutes. August 19. 2021



10. Legal Updates:
None

11. Unfinished Business:
None

12. New Business:

A. Consideration of a recommendation from the Kingston Springs Regional Planning
Commission of an update to the Joint Cheatham County Growth Plan.
City Planner Armstrong said the recommendation from Kingston Springs Regional
Planning Commission is to alter the current growth plan by remove the Ranchettes
subdivision as well as a few other parcels of land from the current urban growth boundary.
The Planning Commission has recommended to the Board of Commissioners to adopt the
changes to the urban growth boundary. If approved these changes will then be presented
to the broader county-wide committee. Commissioner Clark stated that at one time the
Town was going to contact County to ask if Ranchettes could be let out of county zoning
and placed in Kingston Springs zoning, and asked if that had occurred. City Planner
Armstrong said the County had been contacted, but state statutes indicate that once the
County has established zoning authority, they cannot cede that authority to the Town.
Motion to accept the recommendation from the Kingston Springs Regional Planning
Commission and forward to the broader county-wide coordinating committee the
recommendation to adopt the new urban growth boundary for the Town of Kingston
Springs made by Commissioner Hargis with a second from Commissioner Eatherly.
Motion passed.

B. Consideration of Preliminary MUPUD Master Development Plan recommendation
from the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission to the Kingston Springs
Board of Commissioners of the PUD MUPUD Agreement.

City Planner Armstrong said this is the framework for the PUD agreement between the
Town, the Golf Club of TN, and Mr. Ingram. There are four elements that have been
vetted and approved by the Planning Commission. They include the layout of the
proposed development, the density model for residential vs. commercial vs. infrastructure.
It also includes the growth plan. She stated that what is needed is approval of those four
elements, and then City Planner, City Manager and City Attorney will work out the
agreement and bring it back to City Commission for approval. Commissioner Clark asked
about the residential percentages. Percentages fall within the guidelines of 10-50 percent
and were approved at 10 percent residential. Motion to approve consideration of
Preliminary MUPUD Master Development Plan recommendations from the Kington
Springs Regional Planning Commission to the Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners
of the PUD MUPUD Agreement made by Commissioner Hargis with a second by Vice-
Mayor Remick. Motion passed.

Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. August 19. 2021 3



C. Motion to approve Resolution 21-009 — Implementing a Policy Regarding Emergency
Paid Sick Leave for COVID-19 Related Testing, Illness, and Quarantine.
City Manager Lawless stated that previously the Town followed the Families First
Coronavirus Response Act which allowed up to 80 hours of paid sick leave for COVID
related illness or quarantine. The Families First Act has expired. This resolution would
grant employees the same 80 additional hours for COVID specifically. City Attorney
Perry said the Commissioners would need to select a sunsetting date, which could be
reviewed again. Chief Ivey asked about overtime for police officers covering someone out
with COVID. City Manager noted that overtime is in the budget for police officers.
Commissioner Clark asked if funding was coming out of an employee fund or the general
fund, or if it could be carved out of American Rescue Plan. City Manager Lawless said
there is no additional funding that needs to be added to payroll. The employee would
continue to be paid as if they were at work, but they would not be at work. Commissioner
Clark asked if we would need to hire out to cover the work. City Manager said that would
not be the plan. If anyone can work from home they are asked to do so. We do not have
plans to use additional funds to hire out. Commissioner Clark stated that she knew we
could not require people to be vaccinated, but asked if there was any mitigation to
encourage employees to be vaccinated. Mayor Gross said the State is against vaccination
requirements, and there is no way we can legally ask that of employees. Commissioner
Eatherly suggested perhaps general language about “doing your best to stay healthy.”
Commissioner Clark felt unvaccinated employees should not be eligible. Mayor Gross
again stated we are not able to require vaccinations. Motion to approve Resolution 21-009
— Implementing a Policy Regarding Emergency Paid Sick Leave for COVID-19 Related
Testing, Illness, and Quarantine with a sunsetting date of 12/31/2021and a reevaluation at
that time made by Commissioner Eatherly, with a second by Commissioner Hargis. Roll
call vote was held with Commissioner Clark voting no, Commissioner Eatherly voting
yes, Mayor Gross voting yes, Commissioner Hargis voting yes, and Vice-Mayor Remick
voting yes. Motion passed. Commissioner Eatherly asked that the commissioners be made
aware of anyone on paid leave.

D. Motion to Approve First Reading of Ordinance 21-009 — Amending Ordinance 20-
003 —2020-2021 Budget.
Assistant Finance Director Reed said this ordinance addresses corrections and adjustments
from last year’s budget. Motion to approve First Reading of Ordinance 21-009 —
Amending Ordinance 20-003 —2020-2021 Budget made by Vice-Mayor Remick, with a
second by Commissioner Hargis. Roll call vote was held with Commissioner Clark voting
yes, Commissioner Eatherly voting yes, Mayor Gross voting yes, Commissioner Hargis
voting yes, and Vice-Mayor Remick voting yes. Motion passed.

E. Motion to Approve First Reading of Ordinance 21-010 — Amending Ordinance 21-
006 —2021-2022 Budget.
Assistant Finance Director Reed said this ordinance deals with current budget, allocating
money in the budget for the State Local Government Grants, and a correction to the
budget for a miscalculation for health insurance. Motion to Approve First Reading of
Ordinance 21-010 Amending Ordinance 21-006 — 2021-2022 Budget made by Vice-

Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. August 19. 2021 4



Mayor Remick, with a second by Commissioner Hargis. Roll call vote was held with
Commissioner Clark voting yes, Commissioner Eatherly voting yes, Mayor Gross voting
yes, Commissioner Hargis voting yes, and Vice-Mayor Remick voting yes. Motion
passed.

F. Motion to Approve First Reading of Ordinance 21-011 — Amending Article VIII of
the Town of Kingston Springs Zoning Ordinance — Notice Requirements to PC and
BZA.

City Manager Lawless said this ordinance was drafted from feedback received from
Commissioner Clark on updating our policies on public notification of certain zoning
actions. The ordinance was first presented to the Planning Commission for their review at
their August 12" meeting, and was approved for recommendation to the Board of
Commissioners. City Attorney said that recommendation by Commissioner Clark for
changes to section 2.d. to change 1000 ft to 300 ft could be incorporated. She also
requested that items g & h be added, to include address if available and nature of the
action on the signs and in newspaper notification. These changes are germane to what has
already been approved by the Planning Commission. There was also a typo that needed to
be corrected. Commissioner Hargis asked who would be responsible for getting signs.
City Manager Lawless said the Town would purchase reusable signs and pass cost of sign
and certified mail cost to applicant. Motion to Approve First Reading of Ordinance 21-001
— Amending Article VIII of the Town of Kingston Springs Zoning Ordinance — Notice
Requirements to PC and BZA with amendments made by Commissioner Clark, with a
second by Vice-Mayor Remick. Roll call vote was held with Commissioner Clark voting
yes, Commissioner Eatherly voting yes, Mayor Gross voting yes, Commissioner Hargis
voting yes, and Vice-Mayor Remick voting yes. Motion passed. Commissioner Eatherly
suggested a future option could be to have a QR code on the sign that would direct reader
to website for more information.

G. Motion to approve the exchange of firearms confiscated by the Kingston Springs
Police Department via a licensed and qualified law enforcement firearms dealer as
provided for in T.C.A. 39-17-1317 and to authorize Chief Ivey to petition the court
for authority to exchange.

Chief Ivey said that typically with confiscated firearms there is either a public auction or
to have an authorized firearms dealer exchange the weapons. He would like to trade older
service weapons along with the confiscated weapons to upgrade the department’s service
weapons. Vice-Mayor Remick ask what would be done with the funding. Chief Ivey
stated it would be used to offset the cost of new weapons. Vice-Mayor Remick said he
would like to see funding received applied to something other than more guns, such as a
flower garden. Commissioner Hargis said it made sense to trade in old guns and use that
value toward new guns for the Police Department. City Attorney Perry said that Chief
Ivey has to petition court and then court has to authorize the trade. Motion to approve the
exchange of firearms confiscated by the Kingston Springs Police Department via a
licensed and qualified law enforcement firearms dealer as provided for in T.C.A. 39-17-
1317 and to authorize Chief Ivey to petition the court for authority to exchange made by
Commissioner Hargis, with a second by Commissioner Eatherly. Roll call vote was held
with Commissioner Clark voting yes, Commissioner Eatherly voting yes, Mayor Gross

Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. August 19. 2021 5



voting yes, Commissioner Hargis voting yes, and Vice-Mayor Remick voting no. Motion
passed.

H. Discussion of Policy and Procedures related to Kingston Springs Codes Enforcement.
There was a discussion between the City Commissioners and Codes Enforcement Officer
Mike Armstrong and City Planner Sharon Armstrong concerning policy and appropriate
procedures for codes enforcement.

I. Appointment to the Board of Zoning Appeals.
Mayor Gross stated that with the resignation of Tom Cullen from the Planning
Commission, Lauren Hill was appointed in his place. Her seat on the Board of Zoning
Appeals is now vacant. Mayor Gross nominated Todd Verhoven to be appointed to her
vacated seat on BZA. Motion to approve nomination of Todd Verhoven to the Board of
Zoning Appeals made by Vice-Mayor Remick with a second by Commissioner Eatherly.

Motion passed.

13. Surplus:
e Parks Department — Chest Freezer — discard or sell for scrap.

Motion to surplus the above item for discard or sell for scrap made by Vice-Mayor
Remick with a second by Commissioner Hargis. Motion passed.

14. Other (For Discussion Only):

15. Reminders:

e City Hall closed Monday, September 6™ for Labor Day Holiday
Fall Soccer Registration ends Saturday, August 21
Last Farmers and Artisans Market is Saturday, August 28"
Dinner on Main scheduled for September 19t
Art in the Park is scheduled for October 2™

16. Adjourn the Meeting:
Motion to adjourn the meeting made by Vice-Mayor Remick, with a second by Commissioner

Hargis. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 9:30 pm.

Francis A. Gross, lll Jamie Dupré
Mayor City Recorder

Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. August 19. 2021 6



ENNESSE

Monthly Departmental Update

September 2021
CODES DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT

Existing Cases

Case Date | Case # Description Address Re-Inspection Date Main Status
200147 Debris, Grass/Weeds, Insullation
7/29/2021 coming loose under placed mobile 211 Brookside Dr. 8/5/2021|Pending
200146 - :
7/22/2021 Trash and debris in yard and street  |112 Martin Ct. 7/29/2021|Open - Yellow Card
200145 .
7/9/2021 NOISE 199 Brookside Dr. 7/16/2021|Court Scheduled

200142 Someone living in a camper on a
7/9/2021 residential lot

1015 Simms Heights

7/16/2021|Violation Letter Issued

4/22/2021| 200137 |junk cars

608 Mt. Pleasant

4/29/2021|Violation Letter Issued

4/22/2021| 200134 |trash piled up on side yard

394 Moores Circle

4/29/2021|0pen - Yellow Card

tall grass, excessive water on
4/22/2021| 200131 |property draining on complainant

215 Brookside Dr.

4/29/2021|Violation Letter Issued




Monthly Departmental Update

September 2021

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT

Projects/Items Completed this Month:

Tree trimming

Grass cutting

Culvert Cleanouts

Base for sculpture at the Library

Projects/Items in the Works:
Installing new road signs
Grass cutting

Culvert Cleanouts

Statue at Library
Simms Heights, Maple, Oak & Love Street Limb Trimming

Other Notes:

Public works working hard to make this a great city to live in.



Monthly Departmental Update

September 2021

PARKS DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT

Projects/Items Completed this Month:

e Soccer Registration begins on September 18t

e Dinner on Main details

e Continuing to work with Vortex on Splashpad.

e Rec software should be live by end of September.

e BlueCross BlueShield Healthy Places Grant Application submittal

Projects/Items in the Works:

o Splashpad construction should begin in the next few weeks. Meeting with Engineers, Electrician,
Plumbers and Builder this week.

e Artin the Park applications are coming in. Art in the Park is on October 2",

e Starting to work on the Christmas in the Park program.

Other Notes:



Monthly Departmental Update

September 2021

POLICE/FIRE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT

Projects/Items Completed this Month:

Fire Department
We have five new members to the department bringing us to 19 members’ total

Asst. Chief Herschel Fisher has resigned from the department after 25 years of service. He noted
changes in his personal life as the reason

We have begun working with the Nashville Fire Department who is offering guidance with creating our
Swift Water Rescue program

KS firefighters participated in two joint trainings with Pegram FD on vehicle extrication

Police Department

Luca, our new K9 arrived in the country this month from Amsterdam

We've implemented a department wide body worn camera program; all officers are now wearing BWC
We've received and issued backup weapons to all officers

We've had a law enforcement equipment vendor evaluate the firearms from the evidence room and are
waiting to hear back on a proposed value

Chief Ivey & Officer Rezendes worked several shifts in Waverly answering calls for their police
department

Sgt. Vaughan assisted with running incident command in Waverly for two days



Monthly Departmental Update

Projects/Items in the Works:

National Night Out will be on Tuesday October 5% from 5-8pm at the HHS football field
Securing guest agencies, food trucks and possible donations

Evaluating options for new pistols with optics for all officers

All Officers have been scheduled to work the evening of Dinner on Main
KSPD Job advertisement to be published in September

Working on traffic control plan for Dinner on Main

Working on listing surplus PD vehicles for auction with govdeals.com

Other Notes:



Kingston Springs Fire Department September 2021

42 Emergency Medical Care Incidents
8 Vehicle Crashes

6 Alarm Activations

1 Structure Fire

2 Haz-Mat Incident



Kingston Springs Police Department
Monthly Report Worksheet

TYPE OF CALL MONTH'S TOTAL '

TRAFFIC CITATIONS ISSUED 41
MISDEMEANOR CITATIONS ISSUED 6
10-14 ESCORT 6
10-15 ARREST 3

10-17 SERVE WARRANT
10-27 BURGLARY

10-42 ALARM 3
10-43 REQUEST FOR OFFICER / INVESTIGATION 92
10-43 MOTORIST / CITIZEN ASSIST 12
10-44 STOLEN VEHICLE 1
10-45 VEHICLE CRASH (non-injury) 15
10-46 VEHICLE CRASH (with injuries) 1
10-49 DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 1

10-52 ROBBERY
10-58 PUBLIC INTOXICATION

10-59 FIGHT/ASSAULT 1
10-62 DECEASED PERSON 2
10-71 SCHOOL ZONE TRAFFIC 11
10-72 FIRE CALL 26
10-72b FIRE CALL (medical) 55
10-80 EXTRA PATROL 8
10-81 TRAFFIC STOP 48
10-82 MUTUAL AID 42
10-86 DOMESTIC ASSAULT

10-94 SUICIDE/ATTEMPTED SUICIDE 1
FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATIONS 4

Officer: KSPD

Month: August 2021




Monthly Departmental Update

August 2021

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT

Projects/Items Completed this Month:

-Pumped 3 septic tanks

-Removed one blockage from the effluent of a tank

-Removed blockage in a main sewer line and found manhole that was not listed on out maps
-Met with environmental company to see about different options that they offer for cleaning
old lagoons (lagoons 2 & 3.)

-Covered for public works and parks while they were out with COVID.

-Met with two different contractors to advise on size and placements of septic tanks and
cleanouts for three different properties.

-Had new Main door installed on Sewer lab.

-Rewired motor 2 on E.K.S Pump station.

Projects/Items in the Works:
-Meeting with Engineer to review options and keep moving forward on Acorn Court pump

station. Also, to talk about options for lagoons 2 & 3.
-Received update on Valley Drive pump station. Should receive in mid-November.

Other Notes:



QUALILTY DRINKING WATER
SINCE 1964

Second South Cheatham Ultility District

Billing Period
8/31/2021

July 21 - Ending Balance

Add Penalties:

Adjustments:

Less Payments:

Unapplied cash payments received
Balance Forward:

Sewer Billing (Sales):

Total Account Receivable:

Collection Dates:

TOWN OF KINGSTON SPRINGS

BILLING REGISTER SUMMARY

44,635.38

610.18

-899.24

-43,524.25

-357.23

464.84

40,647.05

41,111.89

COLLECTIONS STATEMENT

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

R Y7odD)

505 Valley Dr.

P.O.Box 309 Phone: 615-952-3094

Collection Amount: 43,524.25
Unapplied Cash 357.23
Less 6.5% 2,852.30
Bad Debt Collection - Cheri Weaver (21.33 less collection cost -10.66) 10.67
Amount Due 41,039.85
Same Period Increaseé or
Last Year Current Period Decrease
SALES 36,522.50 40,647.05 11.3%
GALLONS 3633.3 3935.1 8.3%
ADJUSTMENTS
0101-91700-004 Chris Ivy -105 66 |leak
0101-80620-001 Tony Hinton -309.27 |leak
0101-80480-003 James Whitmire -137.84|leak
0101-19970-001 Richard Ferguson -122.7|leak
0101-00480-011 Moarris Lewis -90 73 [leak
£1101-12200-002 David Durocher -133.07 |leak
Total -899.27

Fax: 615-952-2017 www.secondsouthcheatham.com

Kingston Springs, Tennessee 37082
This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer




Second South Cheatham

Code Summary Report

Cycle(s) 01 Cycle 1
Customer Type(s) All
KS Sewer

Service Type(s)

Print Code Summary Report For

Account Number Range Alt

KS Sewer 01 KS Sewer Usage
06 K.S. Sewer Only
Penalty 11 KS Sewer Penalty

Report Totals

Histoncal Billing

Number Number

Charges
Active Inactive
754 9 $40,600.70
3 0 $46.35
757 9 $40,647.05
113 9 $610.18
113 9 -$810.18

Break Report Down

Break Down AddOns By Service Type

Use Reading Faclor

Print Add On Usage

Include Inactive Services

Inactive Services To Include

Transaction Date Range

Arrears

$2.842.52 $43,443.22
$0.00 $46.35
$2,842.52 $43,489.57
$0.00 $610.18
§0.00 $610.18

Print Totals Only

Inactive Services With Arrears Shown In Billing

8/1/2021 To 8/31/2021

Adjusted

Adjustment

Amount Total

3,935,100

3,935,100




Second South Cheatham

Transaction Rate Summary

Company Division(s)

Cycle(s)

Customer Type(s)

Service Type(s)

Account Range

Transaction Type

Transaction Date Range

All

01 Cycle 1

Alf

KS Sewer

All

History

8/1/2021 To 8/31/2021

Rate Code

Batch Range

Break Out Addons Per Service Type

Break Out Service Credit

Report Breakdown Level

Alt

Totals Only

Applied

Deposits

Bad Debt

Writeoffs

Applied Credit

KS KS Sewer Usage 01
KS K S. Sewer Only 06
Penalty KS Sewer Penalty 11

KS - Svc Credit

All Routes Totals

Deposit

Payments ¥
Receipts
-542,818.44 $0.00
-361.80 $0.00
-3544.01 $0.00
50.00 $0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$000

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

-$357 23

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$367.23



ORDINANCE NO. 21-009

AN ORDINANCE BY THE TOWN OF KINGSTON SPRINGS COMMISSION TO AMEND ORDINANCE 2020-003 AND
ACCEPT A BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET.

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated Title 9 Chapter 1 Section 116 requires that all funds of the State of Tennessee
and all its palitical subdivision shall first be appropriated before being expended and that only funds that are available

shall be appropriated: and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Budget Law of 1982 requires that the governing body of each municipality adopt and operate
under an annual budget ordinance presenting a financial plan with at least the information required by that state
statute, that no municipality may expend any moneys regardless of the source except in accordance with a budget
ordinance and that the goveming body shall nat make any appropriation in excess of estimated avallable funds: and

WHEREAS, the goveming body had published the annual operating budget and budgetary comparisons of the proposed
newspaper of general circulation not less than ten (10) days prior to the meeting where the goveming body will consider
final passage of the budget with the prior year (actual) and the current year (estimated) in a newspaper of general
circulation not less than ten (10) days prior to the meeting where the governing body will consider final passage of the

budget

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN OF KINGSTON SPRINGS, TENNESSEE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: That the governing body estimates anticipated revenues of the municipality from all sources to be as follows:

FY 2018-2019 Actual

FY 2019-2020

FY 2020-2021

General Fund #110 Revenue (From Audit) Estimated Proposed
Beginning Fund Balance 1.884.310
Local Taxes 1,269,959 1,513,067 1,489,748
Building & Related Permits 33,982 16,193 28,325
lnterjg_ovemmental 888,292 688,551 1,448,440
Fines and Forfeitures 5,752 29,515 13,945
Other 179,088 49,083 56(_3_‘834
Total Revenue 2,377,073 2,296,408 3,547,293
Total Available Funds 2,377,073 2,296,409 5,431,603
FY 2018-2019 Actual FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-2021
prog Fund #4127 Rezinue (From Audit) Estimated Proposed
Beginning Fund Balance 196,010
Fines and Forfeitures 1,012 1,137 1,171
___Other 456 482 496
Total Revenue 1.468 1.619 1,667
Total Available Funds 1,468 1,619 197,677
X FY 2018-2019 Actual FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-2021
Adequate Facility T_a: #310 Revenue (From Audit) Estimated Proposed
M" "‘mﬂri‘g Fund Balance 74.850
Local Taxes 12,218 1,253 12,000
Other 220 254 120
Total Revenue 12.438 1,507 12,120
Total Avallable Funds 12,438 1,507 86,970
FY 2018-2019 Actual FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-2021
Sewer Fund #412 Revenue (From Audit) Estimated Proposed
Beginning Fund Balance 976.947
Service Charges & Fees 414,289 442823 455.918
Other 8,276 3,741 92,689
Total Revenue 422,565 446,564 548,607
Total Available Funds 422,565 446,564 1,525,554

SECTION 2: That the governing body appropriates from these anticipated revenue and unexpended and unencumbered

funds as follows:

|2.. A








































































































































































































































































